
From: Mike Bayliss
To: RPS Change 6
Subject: RE: Submission
Date: Thursday, 18 August 2022 5:03:50 pm

Hi

Sorry I was not more specific.

Yes my submission is to support the entire proposed change.

Do I need to advise the reasons for supporting this change?

Mike

From: RPS Change 6 <RPSChange6@boprc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 8:12 AM
To: Mike Bayliss <bayliss@southnet.co.nz>
Cc: RPS Change 6 <RPSChange6@boprc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Submission

Kia ora Mike

Just to confirm, does your email serve as your submission supporting the entire proposed
change or are you asking if you can make a submission on the proposed change?

From: Mike Bayliss <bayliss@southnet.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 12:42 pm
To: RPS Change 6 <RPSChange6@boprc.govt.nz>
Subject: Submission

To Whom It Might Concern

I would like to make a submission supporting the proposed change 6.

Regards

Mike Bayliss

Bayliss Ham Group Ltd

Disclaimer: This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.
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